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From: Sheena Whaley

Sent: Tuesday, December 05, 2006 3:10 PM

To: Fernando Ferrante

Cc: George Adams; Tina Ghosh; Robert Johnson (NMSS); Christopher Ryder; Rosemary
Reeves; Albert Wong

Subject: RE: Fwd: Log

| got info on removing fuel from the NUHOMS cask and will also check out the Holtec casks (all are welded).
To remove fuel from the NUHOMS canister, you first drill out the siphon port and fill the canister with water (for
rad protection). Then you remove the seal welds from top cover plates using plasma arc-gouging, a
mechanical cutting system, or any other suitable means to remove the weld safely. Then the canister is
transferred back to the pool to remove the fuel.

| have a copy of the procedure if anyone wants it.

Sheena

>>> Fernando Ferrante <fferrante@cnwra.swri.edu> 12/5/2006 10:41 AM >>>

Sheena, | think that is a great idea. | have tried to find detailed information on the subject in the past, but have
been unsuccesful. DOE is planning to do a non-standard SSC for the cutting equipment, so this may prompt
several questions; unless very small risk is involved.

Thank you,

Fernando Ferrante

Research Engineer, Ph.D.
Southwest Research Institute
CC 20 Bldg 61

6220 Culebra Rd.

San Antonio, TX 78238
Phone: 210.522.2012

Fax: 210.522.5923
fferrante@swri.org

From: Sheena Whaley [mailto:SAW2@nrc.gov]

Sent: Tuesday, December 05, 2006 9:31 AM

To: Albert Wong; Christopher Ryder; Rosemary Reeves; Tina Ghosh

Cc: Asadul Chowdhury; Fernando Ferrante; George Adams; Andy Campbell; Brian Benney; Marissa Bailey;
Mahendra Shah; Robert Johnson

Subject: Re: Fwd: Log



| talked to Drew Barto in SFST regarding opening of welded casks. He said
that opening procedures can vary slightly depending upon the vendor, but it
involves either cutting the weld or right by the weld to remove the lid. If

we want more details, we should be able to get it from the vendors. | would
suggest contacting the big ones like Holtec or TN.

| am also going to try to get information regarding how a damaged/stuck PWR
assembly would be removed from a cask or SFP.

Sheena

>>> Albert Wong 12/5/2006 8:00 AM >>>
FYI. Thanks to Fernando, the PCSA Phase Il exercise status meeting minutes
are on the shared drive now.

X drive (Samba drive)
PCSA Exercise
Phase Il Exercise
Log

>>> Fernando Ferrante < fferrante@cnwra.swri.edu > 12/04/2006 3:51 PM
>>> >>>

Albert,

| added a log file for the PCSA Phase Il Exercise in the NRC-CNWRA shared
drive. We mentioned it in a previous meeting and | have started compiling

it, but | wasn't sure it was still on the radar. Please, feel free to share

it with other team members at NRC if that's still the case. | think it would

be useful, especially when it comes to report writing.

Thank you very much,

Fernando Ferrante

Research Engineer, Ph.D.
Southwest Research Institute
CC 20 Bldg 61

6220 Culebra Rd.

San Antonio, TX 78238
Phone: 210.522.2012

Fax: 210.522.5923
fferrante@swri.org
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